Brown, George Lawton 1868 - 1934

George Lawton Brown was born in Leicester, Leicestershire, England on 7 August 1868 and was articled to James Tait (1834?-1915) in Leicester from 1883 to 1888. He then went to William Henry Bidlake (1862-1938) in Birmingham as an improver in 1888. He worked as an assistant to William Harvey Lloyd in Leamington in 1889-90 and commenced independent practice as an architect in Leicester in 1890. During the 1920s he was in partnership with Percy Charles Jones (1883-1951) as Brown & Jones in Leicester.

Brown was elected a Licentiate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (LRIBA) in 1911. His address was given as "Myrtle Dene" Knightson Drive, Leicester in 1901; Forest Drive Kirby Muxloe Leicester in 1911; Spencer Chambers, 4, Market Place, Leicester in 1914 and 1933. He died on 11 August 1934. His obituary appeared in the Journal of the Royal Institute of British Architects 1934 p.143.

Worked in UK Works

Stoneygate Baptist Church and Schools, the Edward Wood Memorial Hall and Institute, Oadby Baptist Church, Kirby Muxloe Free Church Schools. Factories: Toone and Wills, Ltd., Junior Street; George Green and Sons, Ltd., Ash Street; Gent and Co., New Evington; J. Glpson Clarke, Sanvey Gate; G. Padmore and Co., Braunstone Gate, etc. Houses at Oadby, Market Harborough, Dunton Bassett, Kirby Muxloe, and in Leicester. Cafés: "The Oriental", Market Place; "The Mikado," Cheapslde: Moreton's Extensions, Hotel Street. Shops: Cheapslde — W. and A. Gilbey's: High Street — Freeman, Hardy and Willis, Ltd., and at Oakham, Whetstone, etc.; Northampton, the Bag Stores.

Bibliography

Directory of British Architects 1834-1914. Compiled by Antonia Brodie, et al. Volume 1: A-K. London; New York: British Architectural Library, Royal Institute of British Architects/Continuum, 2001

Links

• The London Gazette 21 December 1934 https://www.thegazette.co.uk/London/issue/34116/page/8341/data.pdf